
General Files:

Do you have a copy of Mr. Butt's
letter that I might complete this
correspondence.

V.Egbert
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Augturc 16f I95§«

Dear Mr* Storgenthaus

I Mi eaclo&JUig copy oil a l e t t e r wlii
X have Mttt t0 IfcP* W» H» Hutt> Deputy Governor- ol*
the Feder&l .Reserve Bank of Philadelphia r e l a t i ve
to ifoe aeet iag with Mr* Peter GTIBSBSSI 0a m

j August Id1iif l a ?hllsd&ijiiii&,#

lu S
Cknrernor*

Heiuy Jin
Seorutary of the Traauury,
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August

Federal Reserve Bank of
Philadelphia,

la airnrdtivrt witii our tele^nhone conversation
today roipxding Mr. Peter Grimm w3̂  expects to b® la
Philadslpliift on Monday aoî aingji Augnet 13th, I ass enclosing
for your info?siaticm • l e t t e r which I receiTed from Secre«-

:4orgeiithau, together with a copy of a l e t t e r from the
to the Secretary relative to Br« Grift 's stey in.

I will ^ e a t l y appreciate j'our ii& îD.g this
Jiaadled la accordance with the enclosed letters*

HJMNNIJ

u s»
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TREASURY DEPARTMENT
WASHINGTON

August 13, 1955

Dear Mr* Eccles:

For the purpose of giving effect to the attached
request of the President, will you be good enough to ask your
representative for the State of Pennsylvania to meet Mr.
Peter Grimm in Philadelphia, Pa,, at 10:30 o'clock Monday
morning, August 19th. The meeting will be in Row 310, P. 0.
Building, 9th and Chestnut Streets,

The purpose of the conference will be to give
each of the several directors of Federal activities touching
housing, mortgages, construction and modernization the oppor-
tunity to acquaint the others with his work in the hope that
they may develop a plan of cooperation within their existing
respective powers and authority.

It will be helpful if your representative will
have in readiness for the meeting a written memorandum briefly
summarizing:

(a) His objectives as applied to local Pennsylvania
conditions,

(b) His progress thus far in accomplishing those
objectives,

(c) Suggestions as to how other local Federal agen-
cies may be helpful in furthering his work.

Your cooperation in making this conference success-
ful will be deeply appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

(sgd,) H, Morgenthau, Jr,

Marriner S. Eccles, Esq.,
Federal Reserve Board,
Washington Building,
15th Street & New York Avenue,
Washington, D, C#
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